

# Gemma Flavin

---

44 Warner Street, Gloucester, Massachusetts 01930

Phone 978.290.3102

gemmasgemsart@gmail.com • <https://linktr.ee/gemmasgemsart>

## Professional Summary

---

Experienced Art Educator with a demonstrated history of working in a variety of educational settings. Skilled and highly trained with experience in classroom management, special education, differentiated instruction, digital arts, assessment strategies, and a talent for promoting creativity and open-mindedness.

Massachusetts Special Education Art Educator of the Year 2016.

## Work History

---

- Art Teacher, Pre-K - 8th Grade, Gloucester Public Schools - Gloucester, Massachusetts, 8/1987 - 6/2010
- Art Teacher, Saint Ann School of Cape Ann - Gloucester, Massachusetts, 8/2011 - 6/2013
- Art Teacher, Twin Lights Studio - Rockport, Massachusetts, Summers 2012 - present
- Digital Art Teacher - Landmark Elementary and Middle School, Manchester by the Sea, Massachusetts, 9/2014 - 6/2022
- Summer Art Program, Lead Teacher - Landmark Elementary and Middle School Summer Program, 6/2016 - 7/2020

## Education

---

Master of Arts - Technology in Education  
Lesley University, Cambridge, Massachusetts, 1999

Bachelor of Arts - Art Education  
Emmanuel College, Boston, Massachusetts, 1987

Massachusetts Professional License in Art Education, K - 9

## Skills

---

- Google Classroom
- Remote teaching
- Curriculum writing
- Digital art and studio art
- Publicity and social media
- Critical thinking
- Grant writing
- Arts integration
- Multiage learning environments
- Art history and literature integration
- Video editing
- An understanding of the art making process
- Maintaining a safe, yet challenging learning environment
- Cooperating student teacher, mentor
- Budgeting and art supply management
- Proficiency in iPad art applications
- Differentiated instruction